
Subject: FW: Arlington VA Network Call 
Location: Chime Call (see dial-in information below) 

Start: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:30 PM EST 
End: Thursday, November 29, 2018 5:30 PM EST 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: None 

Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Organizer: Schultz, John 
Resources: ["ExtractionId","50087e55-75e0-4214-ab71-e75f31aa410a","TeeEngineVersion","52.0.0","BuildNumber","20181120.08","ChangesetNumber","20181120.08","Locale","en-
US","MessageId","\u003cBN6PR06MB296119FC87E3B3E61B6597C0B2D10@BN6PR06MB2961.namprd06.prod.outlook.com\u003e","ReferenceTime","2018-11-
28T16:32:00.0000000Z","Flights","TEEEvents_mrcv1;TEEReplyWithShipWW;TEECompliantInferencesShortcut;TEEInferencesForSubscription;TEEReplyWithCoverageFilterFlight;TEEReplyWithCompliantM2Q;TEESmartReplyEnabledFlight;TEESmartReplyEmailFlight_1;QasTestKPEOffBoxB2","StartTime","2018-
11-28T16:33:07.6868199Z","EndTime","2018-11-28T16:33:07.6978291Z"] 

 

 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Schultz, John [mailto:schultzy@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 9:46 PM

To: Schultz, John; Do, Phi; Fontana, Brent; Dubois, Kelley; Jack Belcher; meet@chime.aws

Subject: Arlington VA Network Call

When: Thursday, November 29, 2018 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Chime Call (see dial-in information below)

 
Looking forward to our discussion on Thursday.

 

Jack, we will be using Amazon Chime. You can either use the weblink or dial in to the call.

 

You have been invited to an online meeting, powered by Amazon Chime.

 

1. Click to join the meeting:

 

https://chime.aws/3226907755

 

Meeting ID: 3226 90 7755

 

2. You can use your computer’s microphone and speakers, however, a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your phone:

 

United States Toll-Free: +1 855-552-4463

Meeting PIN: 3226 90 7755

 

One-click Mobile Dial-in (United States (1)): +1 206-462-5569,,3226907755#

 

United States (1): +1 206-462-5569

International: https://chime.aws/dialinnumbers/

 

3. To connect from an in-room video system, use one of the following Amazon Chime bridges:

 

SIP video system: meet.chime.in

or

H.323 system: 52.23.133.56

 

Meeting PIN: 3226907755#


